FRUITA, COLORADO

November 9, 2023 - 6:00 p.n.
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Place: 168 N Mesa Street; Fruita, CO 81521

Call to Order and Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Citizen Comments/Requests
Tl secnon is set aside for the Beard of Diectons wo listen 1o comments by the public regarding iteams that do not
otherwise appear on il agenda, Generally, the Board of Directors will it discuss the issue and will not 1ake official
action under thas seetion of the agemda. Please Bt cornents to a fives minate perined.

Disclosure of Conflict of Interest

Approval of:
¢ Regular Board minutes from 10/12/2023
»  Special Executive Board minutes from 10/30/2023
* Bills

Resolution - Qctober 2023 Write OfF's

*  Financial Reports

Reports/Updates
s Adminstrative
s Chief

*  Officer{s)

»  Union #5265

New Business
¢ 2023 Election - Proposition HH
o 2024 Budget

Old Business

*  Approval of District Manual

Adjourned



Lower Valley Fire District
October 12t 2023

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
The Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Valley Fire

Protection District was called to order by Mark Bonella after prior notice of
the meeting was given. The role call was taken, and the following directors
were present Jessie Mease, Jeff Phillips, Cliff Gray. Others present were Chief
Cavaliere, Deputy Chief Matt Katzenberger, Carrie Barber, Cody Ciotti, Thomas
Creel, Kaden and Cheyenne Fife, Dominique Johnson, Ben Linzey, Beau
Schmalz, Tyler Glassman, Bette Burnett, Diana Manzanares.

Cullen Purser was not present due to a prior engagement, and he was excused.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Cliff Gray led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

CITIZENS COMMENTS/REQUESTS
None

DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
None

APPROVAL OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Jesse Mease motioned to accept the board minutes from 09/14/23. Motion

was seconded by Jeff Phillips. The motion was passed with 4 votes.

APPROVAL OF BILLS
Diana stated that we have $156,611.34 for our Expense Summary. She did

explain some of the expenses.
Jesse Mease made a motion to accept the Expense Summary. Motion was
seconded by Jeff Phillips. Motion carried with 4 votes.

Resolution 10/12 /2023
Cliff Gray motioned to accept the write-offs in the amount of $102,768.82.
Motion was seconded by Jesse Mease. Motion passed with 4 votes.

A VAL INANCIAL REPORT

Diana stated that we have $3,210,192.73 which includes cash on hand
($200.00), Grand Valley Bank / Fire, Colo-Trust General and Colo- Trust
Infrastructure.



Lower Valley Fire District
October 121, 2023

Our county collection is down a little bit from last year. We received
$40,604.16 from Mesa County.

Jesse Phillips made a motion to accept the Financial Statement.
Cliff Gray seconded the motion. The Motion passed with 4 votes.

ADMINISTRATIVE RPORT
Bette Burnett had nothing to report.

Diana Manzanares gave the board the info on Sweep Accounts. We would like
to be making more in the interest than we are now. Just leave enough in our
bank to cover what we need and then move the rest to Colo-Trust who are
giving us 5.5%. She has reached out to our bank and Alpine Bank to see who
has the best interest rate currently and Alpine is 5.45% and our bank is at
zZero.

Deputy Katzenberger has been in touch with the Vice-President of our bank,
and he will give us 5%.

Jesse Mease made a motion to stay with our bank {GVB) with the stipulation
that if they can't or won't give us the 5% rate, they also need to be aware that
we will be moving a substantial amount to our Colo Trust account. In 24-48
hours, we would move our account to Alpine Bank. Cliff Gray seconded the
motion. The Motion passed with 4 votes.

We are going to go with the Image Trend Billing Software. We would like to go
liveas of 01/01/2024.

Jeff Philips made the motion to move forward with the purchase of the new
billing software.

Cliff Gray seconded the motion. The Motion passed with 4 votes.

SDA will be having another conference on Nov 15-17,2023 in Breckenridge,
Colorado.

They also have lots of info. More members need to go.

Prop HH is going to be taking away our TABOR money from everyone. If it
passes it will be a big hit on our budget.

We would like to use Revenue Stabilization. It allows the district to adjust the
mill levy to offset the refunds abatements and any changes. It was voted on in
2018. It would increase our mill levy. It would need to be sent to DOLA and
Mesa County to give them notice that we are going to use Revenue
Stabilization and let the public know.



Lower Valley Fire District
October 1211, 2023

REPORTS AND UPDATES
Officers Report

We need receive a Donation of $1,000.00 from the Williams Companies.

Beau Schmalz stated that he applied for a grant, but we didn't get it.

Carrie Barber stated Cliff Gray did a ride along and she recommends that
everyone should do it.

Union #5625
Thomas Creel stated that the next social event will be on 10/28/23 at Aspen
Street Coffee @ 8 :00 am.

New Business

The Chief has given each board member a copy of the 2024 Budget to look at
and if they have any questions or concerns, we will need to have another
meeting before it is voted on in December.

Budget meeting will be on 10/30/23 at 4 pm and then the Executive Meeting
will be at 6pm to go over the Employee Manual.

Deputy Chief will be working with Mesa County Treasurer.

Liability claim has been closed.
All three trucks are here, and we are getting them road worthy.

FPPA

We would like to increase the monthly payment from $600.00 to $700.00.
Jesse Mease made the motion to increase the monthly payment to $700.00 a
month. Jeff Phillips seconded the motion. Motion passed with 4 yes votes.

Mark Bonella motioned to adjourn the meeting. All were in favor of the
motion. The motion was passed with 4 votes.




Lower Valley Fire District
October 121, 2023




Lower Valley Fire District
October 30th, 2023

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
The Special/ Executive Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower

Valley Fire Protection District was called to order by Cullen Purser after prior
notice of the meeting was given. The role call was taken, and the following
directors were present Jessie Mease, Mark Bonella, Cliff Gray. Others present
were Chief Cavaliere, Deputy Chief Matt Katzenberger.

Jeff Phillips was not present due to illness, and he was excused.

PLEDGE LLEGIANCE
Cliff Gray led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion was made by Jesse Mease to go into Executive Meeting @ 6:05 pm.

Motion was seconded by Mark Bonella. Motion passed with 4 yes votes.

Motion was made by Mark Bonella to close the Executive Meeting @ 7:12 pm.
Motion was seconded by Jesse Mease. Motion passed with 4 yes votes.




T TVE'PE $ TVL0L

JAYS x& mm\om\ﬁ Qﬂ ores  § mcozuu_:.._EEou :uN

x_s_#_ z_s:. 3AQ - xwuo._._xm x4 oEN 0SS S pos adois Euﬁss

{sova ﬁm_ Bz.S zumgo,:q: €202 ‘S13MOL ¥3dvd E.Em ES.BEQ 20698 § 9D m.pa;m

SINddNS NIV DO18 ‘S38NL 3 mm_._b._u_:g ..mo__._._u _3_0 .av TEL 3_ d_.z Sdﬁ £ S (2) 400D 3y

ao_ﬁa u_ém mmagﬁ. T2/ wN.Rm 3 ‘ E__n_oi h. u.E

€207 ‘90 J2qWAAON - TT 42010
|'e13Q Jopuap Aq sasuadx]
12351 UO1AY0Ad 2414 AdjjeA Jamo



Resolution 11/09/2023

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE LOWER VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADOPTING THIS
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, as the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection District have
resolved to write off the following additional amounts as required for non-allowable
charges of Medicare/Medicaid (as required by law), collection fees, deceased person,
bankruptcy accounts (as required by law) and indigent accounts that are uncollectible for
EMS service in the amounts as follows for the month of October 2023.

Contractual Adjustments: $ 109,346.16
Bankruptey/Deceased/Indigent ) 3,73.91
Total: $113,082.07

We received $398.47 from the Collection Agency for the month of October 2023. We sent
$0.00 for the month of October 2023.

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection
District this 9th day of November 2023.

Lower Valley Fire Protection District
President of the Board of Directors

Vice-President of the Board of Directors



ZYOVE'IPOZ § Ov6RR'ELLZ $ BL0LZV6FZ § LEGOCIPY'Z § PEEZEULBLZ $ ZCUPGO6EL $ SLSELUFEL §

9E£'95€'LE $[250L2G6E | ¥89229c | OL6VOLC $ [ 02'195'0Z AEEI

81266 LV §|256zlcr S | Po0029c  $ | 65 BSB6E $ | LPEBL 8 $|050i¥EZ S
PL'EBL'BE | S8°£86'8C $|69°1c6'6E & | OVEPL'EC  $ | 6L°LZEZE $ [ 15991°02 $|areerzz §
9L ¥090F S| £2 1Z6GP § | 209668 & | 2568V 0F  § | GEFLLGE $ | sz leEee S |geveL6L $
S0026¥a S| LEOVEYS S| 065022F S |IG5ZiP95 |90 Llcer § [BLLEVIE $ | #6160 &
6179064 & | 2848985 S| £92260Z | S880F¥. | BEZEGSS $ [EE 126 ${og1esee
OV’ 66605 % | ¥t 80T 6EG S| GOCIP LIy & | S0GOOFEF G | LPcoc Loy $ | GL00cvee  § | vZ BB 0¥ S
G8IBZLYE S| Lz 280 Get § | G0Q0FE9Z  $ | OC6VSSOE | PrOOVGYe S | POO9E 28I § | L GvL 85§
P0SOPSGy  § | 08'992 997 § | ZL950Eiy © | JBceldir § | BOGEC 1Ov & | 6096t 642§ |Octvbees S
11BL698! S| OLPvS sl $ | O£ CA0B05 & | 96780 Cil S | JO¥Pr6elL  § | GO 00Fe8 $| pLZB8ES S
Gy OBy ell S| LEBIBLLL S| vc 19902y $ | 8EZr98e. O | JESLZOL9  $ | OP66FeSt  $ | co/0Be9t S
I6IEEIEL § | 6C18L07] S[€0¥6959  § | €veG595  § |eresvre $|688Ev9. S |sovscir 8

£C02 Z2e0¢ 1202 De0e 610¢ 8102 Z10¢
SU028||02 JO JUsWEIRIS AJUNoD ESaN

$9°815'01 $ ¥'1I5'Z66'T §

gLy $ [ £90.82¥8 $ PIRIA_ABQ-OE %.LLG'G BINJONASEYU) JSNIL-00D

8LEIZE $ [ P2S5L1G0L 3| PIBIA ABQ-OF %.L1G'G S99 MaIABY Ueld ABISUAD I1SNL-0100 |

6Z£08'C ¢ [Z8v62'c65 3 PIBIA B|GEUBA %0°S J00€ BUDIDAYD UIEW QAT MU AGlIEA PURID

00°00Z $ PUBH UO YSED
| Poniooy 1seiB)U1 150  eouejeq Winoaoy 1

£202/90/11 uo Aep jo pua jo sy
JUBWDES Je1oueuld AyIuciy

Jaquwanaq
JaquI2AoN
1890120
Jaquiaidss
1snbry
Anp

aunp

Aew

judy
yauep
Aerugay
Aenuep



T 98e4

B ES

9LP'558'ES  0DZ'6ESES 866'LZL°ES roEs 169'6E6'G L8L'8ZT'S ANNIATE TVLOL

989'191%- 6£9'651'LS  680'566% 98T IEtS 857‘F96$ SPLLOtLS rL'oov'e § LOLIPLT S SSWOodU YLD (0L
rze's $ zio'es $ 9£v'io $ ioL'9e & 8989TC $ 9.8'9¢ § ££9'56 $ E6L'9F $ awoou| sedAy sl 0S08F
000'8 $ - $ ooo'g $ 006'L $ 00§'L $ 00P'S $ 2506 $ 590's $ $4351BY pUnd  GZO8K
(skL'28) ¢ Sye's. & 00S'8t $ (96'6L) ¢ s668°€2 $ EIVE $ 9.0¢ $ ors'e $ JWODUY [EANPIW IBUIO  OLOSY
(oor'vzz) ¢ (ovz'sio't) ¢ (coo'ope'L) ¢ 919'POE  $ (GLL'ZEv'L) $ (B6FLZL'L) 8 LL0'8vL'L 0sL'Li6 § {anuaaey eUOD) NUsLNSHpY [enIRAUOD FOURINSU|  (ODED
zL0'91Z ¢ BZE'EBL' $ 0O0'DO0'T $ TL0'6B § 6Z.'6L0T $  LOS'BOL'T $ 6BE'0E0'Z $ 86Zi8KL sebieyg sauRnquiy  G008P
(ses} $ SEe'eE & 16§'6E $ (o1 $ 165'gE $ Leg'pe $ ocker  § £20'9% $ SJoRIUOY #VIAIRS BN 00O9P
L€ $ £89'¢ ¢ 000'F% $ (l01'99) $ z08'0L $ 008'F $ B95'¢ $ TLL'S $ SUOHBUOQ/RHOWRNW  005SH
L1e) $ 0099 $ €829 3 (c8%) $ 9999 $ €829 $ 182§ $ 6£5'1 $ spuad/saad Adod  QOYSY
(¢50'29) $ £55's9 ¢ 00SE $ gys'y $ 269 $ 00Z'S $ oul'c $ 8sg'l $ sfien asuodsay PMISIQJO IO QOVEY
(0zL'L))  $ 0ZL'ZE  $ 000'SL $ 60g'L $ Zso'rl $ 19812 $ gep'lL $ L0 $ saad mataay ueld  009ZP
£98'Z $ - ¢ B s - s B o8 - $ - $ sueg KsjjeA puRiS IS8IA|  OOZZV
S l © g - ¢ N - s B ¢ saseyaind jepde -1sn1), 0|09 lieysuBll  QOILZY
(rEv'es) § L9B'ES $ £Z5 $ {ssi'sl) §$ izi'sl $ €IS $ §SE $ zZoo'v $ 15n4] 0[O0 S| Q00ZF
29T'1Z $ ZeB'Ps $ o05ZT9L  $ (ZeTes)  $ Zew'zer § OSEAZE  §  LTO'ME $ 020'vT $ PaAIadaYy SPUNd WRID  00gLY
© S (3 o ¢ oveskl & - $ ore'skk ¢ S $ BSPEELS uoisuad 0L06¥
(299'504) $ BLIS69'T § LLL'PES'T ¢ (c¥Z'ZTBL) $ BES'E9L'T ¢ S6Z'LBS'Z § S56'8ES'T §  900°L80'2 $ sanuesaey Xe| |E10L
Tizo'n) $ 96699 § 6669 8§ (06E'L) $ 598729 ¢ 6.6'69 ¢ cZ5v9 & tor .o 3 SURIRIBALIOIBS  00SLY
€207 ¢ BSL'PSZ § Z8L'OLE  § LLL'pL $ L2020 $ ZBL'9LE $ l6¥0E ¢ £L1°l0E 3 xe ), dysIsumO 0 BSAW 0004
009 |l © $ 008 $ 009 s - $ o009 ey - § St $ OSIp JBINSeB)) 07 BSAW  0080Y
£ee's $ ove'ls $ £2L'66 ¢ (cot'g) $ BZL'POL $ €2L'S6 $ orv'es $ 1.09L $ xe] Aejes 2lgnd  00.L0P
L6E'L $ .82 § zZoz¥ $ ¥E6 $ ge'e $ ToTY¥ $ itl'g ¢ zge's $ 1s@ueluy xe | usD OD BSA  0090F
£ESE . G $ 985t $ 15e' $ S8l $ oSl $  1L5') $ 8Ll ¢ Ju| xey juenbiiag ‘o) eseW  00YOV
098'L $ 8L $ 6.8 $ O0ES'S $ G¥C'L $ 6.8°L $ 9tl's $ 99z $ xe) uenbiag 0D esay  00ZoF
{¢e6'18L) $ 189'E8Z'T € $S6'40L'T $ (£26'S6L) $ 2ZLL'SRZ'T ¢ BEL'EEOT § ££9'580°C § ZLLEROZ ¢ Xe| |eieueg) oj esel  0000P

r5e'91Z'2% 792'69¢€'28 souejeg pund ejqiieAy

{9v2'6118) (602'swL8) anlesay Joqel

PrZ'e6L'1LS Buie)s -sjunoooy sbBuineg -snel 0100

Zre'090’Ls Buipels -unooay Bunesady -yuegq Aa|lep puBls

009'9EE'ZS aoueeg pund bupeg

Buluieway QLA £20 ajualayig Y TEOT 2202 SIWODINI

£z02 : oz 186png ONNd TYH3NID

£202/90/1 1 patepdn - 1eBpng 1311810 UORIBJ0IL da4 ABjieA JamoT £Z0Z



7 98ed

PIE'SE  § 166'ZEL 4 soe'BaL  § L9¥'PZ § GLOWE  § 98B0l § POE'L6  § 197'65 § osuadxa sayddng |0l
Fiv'al $ LPL'SE § sSSP § Zi9'9) $  ove'll $ ZLo'ee ¢ 6ileg £re'e $ allysoddng 01968
S1E'9L $ 689'¢86 ¢ 000'SLL  $ 6.S'S $ cigls § 268'79 § GE9ES 1562k $ reoipepysanddng 00868
68E'Z $ 1£9°% $ 000'% $ (oig) § 20b's § Ze0's ¢ 28'v Z60's $ solddng/@ol0 00219
Sl $ G861 $ 000Z $ Lig $ 69r'z $ 008 $ 0L¥L vi6'L $ asuedx3 BulieweYO 00519
002 $ 085'C $ 0842 $ SiZ & Siv'L $ 05L'1 § 8oLl L08 § juawdinb3g [lewsMAIU0  000Le
£VL'6S $ 00L'Z8F $ SPRMPS $ L16S'TGE 0§ pEO'8Zy & 1£9°085 2§ vpotBlP  $ Z8SspEI  § aduRINSU| |BIOL
or! $ 0%l § 005’} $ 691 $ L9g’L $ 0£51 $ €0 SeF'L $ ajuRINSUYPRL]L  DOFER
208'E $ 2698 $ 00Z'0L ¢ (89:'7) § B98¢ $ 0021 $ = Lv6'8 $ ssumInsu|sasuadxa/EWIeD  QOE6S
0os'e $ - $ 005's $ 029 $ 3 $ 0296 $ e ajueINsSu| UOISIARIUB]  0SZ68
LOE'ES ¢ 9ge'89E & £pO'IZr $ LgP'Oll  § SIE'PSE  §  958°0ir  $§  60L'tEe 96LPeS  © SIURINSUNYRH 0068
() ¢ Z00's9 $¢ 000's9 $ L99'¢tZ $ oL0'0p $ lel'e9 £ Z66'LY £ELZY $ ssuminsuydwo?) ajels  Q0LES
{oL1's) $ OLL'LY $ 0o0'se  § 62¥'S $ 09Z'9Z § 6BS'EE  $ 150'92 128'ie $ saurInsuyspuogANNGRITISId 00068
180'sz $ 60LKit $ 06L'9§ $ £56'8) $ zsh'ee $ S0b'ss $ 182z $ evg'ee s asuUadXI/aSING WIDY [PULOSIad |80 L
868 $ 92¢ §& s916 § 9097 $0 FLVEL § JORLEL S | 0421 £9Z 8 $ asuemo)ly Bupo)y  orees
zZLe'sl $ @88Z6L $ QOL'BE &  0BYLE $ 080 $  l81'6T 0§ £LL2L 85122 $ S|RURN - UOHEINPT  (0L68
£98') $ 851 $ sco't $ S¥ZT § S0L'T $ 0S6'v $ 121e 01T $ leapapngsisayseddng 00968
{ove's) $ ors'r $ Qos'c ¢ (185'2) § 65L°% $ BILE $ 98E'2 ] $ sauemolly Builbpo 00568
SE6') $ 951 $ 00S't $ (z9s'H) $ i¥Te $ $92'tL $ 79§ Ll $ SIUBMOYIY B3 000LL
000'} $ = $ 000 $ g2z $ S ¢ sz $ /8 991 $ |auuosiad / ssuemo||y abealin  00S0L
PLE'L $ 98¢ $ 008'T $ I¥S $ 656°) $ 0082 $ e ssuadxl (IABIL  QOLOL
L0E'95F § 089°0896°L § Z86'SLY'T $ £60'GLL  § O09E'EE0'T § ESPSOTT §  O0L2'SSBL $  pi£'sSS'L § UOHRISIURLPY |€10L
POP'ZOE § Q08LI9'L § O1ZYE0T § LEL'8ZL  § S60'9ZL°L §  92Z'WSe’L § 99v'99sl (AT asuadx3 sebep 00622
o'l $ £vZ've $ 98z'sz ¢ izZz $ 0s9PT $ L8F2 & POE'ST £62'0Z 3 yoew Jefoidwoienpa 0072
69€'2 $ 2v6'El $ log'el $ 80L's $ gzs'e $ vES'ZY $ ZiS'6 £L9°L $ yaey sefoidwasigs 00042
165'8 $ g0 § PRYLS $ z8o'l $ O0SE'ty $ ZEOSk  § SS9'ES 625'4C $ a3 gahodwlvddd 0559,
Zor'oe 00601 $ B0Z'OPL  § (s¥e) $ 866’601 $ GS9'60L § 9.958 6E6'92 $ yoje sefojdwaryddd  0059L
' $ €826 $ 0EL'LL $ LOP'S $ 98'C7) $ g8t $ 18L6L 61Z'51 3 ynew Jakoldwarved  00STL
oaL'z $ - $ 00L'Z $ {(s90) $ i9€ $ o $ aourinsu) JuawAojdwaur opesojo)  00EZL
6zy $ 26¥'LL $ 1Z6'l1L § Zol'e $ 665'0L $ 19291 $ iv6'9l 89C°}1 $ suondudsqng/sang 00529
L $ 65Z°¢ $ 00s'c § s6Z'¢ $ 50z $ 005 s - UORUIAd 2114 OLEOY
7Z6'vh $ 8L $ 000'GlL $ zv'ez sl - $ zZiv'ae G . vZo'L $ osuadxg uonava 00509
160'4L $ 608'clL $ ooo'sz & (sse'y) $ 0£6'€E 0§ Z.982 $ 1L0'6Z 608°0L $ TV :sesnoNApnyAERba  00Z09
LZE'EL $ 9/8'% $ 166'L) $ spe'L $ 206'0L $ 1vZ81 $ £SP'ES 1£6'8 $ liv/s994 uoneiSiUIWPY 00108
520 $ 082’1 $ s8Z't $ (626) $ pIZ'Y ¢ seZE $ 899C §994 pae) Ypaid /ueg 00009
VSE'y $ 6¥S'Sk  $ 00006 3 (612) $ 066'9F $ IEL9F  § 9LL'TY z0z'zP $ UOISSIWWOY "SBIL 0D BSAN  OOPLY
2L $ Irl $ esz $ 801 $ 0sl $ 8sz $ ve $ ¢vl 8 1sasau|Juswaleqy  0S60V
Z5¢ 8 8¥L'Z $ Q08T $ (259'1) $ 6pST $ 68 $ 6L § 045 $ juswaleqy  0060F

NOLLYY LSININGY

Buluieway 12 £202 aoualaylg

Zzoz ey |2 SISNIdX3

£20Z 1abpng 2202 jafipng aNNd TYH3INTD




£ afed

@ouejeq pund (€101

o $ LIT'VEEL & 009'985'Z §

- $ orLeLt  § 60LEFL $ anlasey 10qe )

- ¢ {zee'ge)  § (s60'08) & souejeg pund Jeqio

Pre'erZL % PrTEELL $ Buipu3 -sjunoaoy SBUIAES 1SN | 0/0D

6L0'869 ¢ ZPE'080'1S Buipug -junosay bunelad) -yueg Asjjes, puBlcS)

is@luejeg JuUnoldy pajewnsy

s $ [iTYEE)L & zol'geL’t $ sougjeg pung bupu3

wsrize ¢ (e2e201) § (zoL'gls) SBAISSBY Ul 8S2a103(] /aSEBIU|

£Z5'166'E D9LLOE'P § B6Z'0BLF § PLETLLT § 652'945°T saunppuads 3 (e ]
90T'SYT  $ PEL'OLZ 0§ 000'9LF S 09M'0BE  § €66'ESEL $ IZTTISPE $ 192M10L  § lenden @0
P A T asuadxg uonerdasdaq 000LE
= s s $ osc'epl § - $ osc'akl  § e BSP'EELS UORNQUIUOY UOISUdY 00806
BES'9ET & 1O¥'PIZ  § 000'LSP 0§ 9Q90WZT  § SLI'E60L $  LPRUIE'L $§ 0E8'C) IPP'Es $ suioy jepden asnpijjuswdibl MaN Q0506
1999 § €ec'9l $ 000'sZ $ ri0'8 $ 0996'9) $ 000SZ § 1€6'/8 cE6'1ZE § ssuadxg Guipying jepde)  00P06

S103roMd TV LIdYD
(teg’s) & 990'16  § 9:9's8 & 98K $ £52'86 § Bi6°08 $ 95273 § L09'69 S aoueuajuiepureday Juswdinbg jejol
198 T § 6ELlL ¢ 000'v $ S8 $ SSl $ 00i72 $ 6L 6802 3 SPINIABNO 009
OL6'S $ 060ZE § 000'9E $ (si19) $ £Z8'sE $ soL'se  § il8'T2 ¥S9 €L $ #1803 |and  00SLL
1ZL $ €2 $ 000'L $ oi¢ § 0gZ'L $ 0012 $ 195 444 $ Swa)y) IS - ADIUIA  D0E06
(zoz'w) $ Zog'st $ 009'LL $ 5982 $ seT's ¢ 00121 & aiv'L £00'L 3 $3qNL g S L - SIIYBA 00206
(zp9) $ zZve $ 00z $ GEl $ $9 $ 002 $ £ 0s $ $|00] ||lews - YA  00LOE
LLE C $ 5i8 $ €Lz $ 209 $ sig $ ove S $ Mo faoueusjuieyssaeday - 081N 01006
lgse'al) $ 9se'or & o000 $ (pse'c) $ Z6Z'LE $ g68'lZ § ©e9'ec 691 9% $ sayddng ¥ sued - 2j2Iyaa 00006

FONYNILNIVA/NIVLIN LNIWAINDI

169y $ 8zo'vOT § czZe'sve § S.0°%¢ $ 6VEL'LZZ 0§ STV 0§ T6L'TLZ S 08s'ETT 8 soueusiueuoneied uonels |HoL
000°L $ Bla $ 000°} $ 208'% $ Z5L $ 000°S $ pev'o 182°8 3 SNOBUEIOISIN  LOS0E
pEE'S $ 92019 $ 005'%L $ (9g£'9) $ FLLIZ s 8wl £ 680°61 soe'et $ asueudjuiey buipping 00806
0z $ 086'1 ¢ 0002 $ otL'L $ 80’ $ BEVEZ & iZE'L 928 $ pood - sanddng  0¢069
i $ €457 $ 000°¢ $ 002 $ Z96T $ zZol'e $ 9.1 T 3 |euoyuer  0Zg68
9ty $ 0L0°4L § Zer'is §  gs9le $ PSECY  $ OLS'SE $ ZLT'8S Z:9'v9 $ $19R4U0) SIUBLAIUIEY 0069
{eou'L) $ €082 £ 002} $ €001 $ sl ¢ oozl $ 0611 rEP $ OIpERY/BOURBUIIUIE Q0S89
0ze's $ 0894 $ o009l $ (gee'2) $ 0EP'GL $ Z6STL $ 0092 SOv'6T $ abeuely Aousblow3 HW/qwiay SINT 00089
z66 $ goo'c $ 000t $ 0ZL'c $ 081 $ 00E0L $ 69721 Sle $ asuadxg Jendwod  005L9
rab'L $ l£0°C $ 00S'e $ 6L $ Z68'C $ L6T $ thl'e ¥ES'T $ mepm - fgnn 00029
6LO'EL $ ce0'e9 £ LML8 & - $ Iwl'ece  $ ibL'EZL $ 1s8L0L SEL'PO $ yonedsia 116 - AUBN 00599
8602 $ LOB'ZTZ $ 000'ST  $ v60'S ¢ eel'9z ¢ eezee $ zzL'ze 180'22 ¢ SEO/IN9I3 - AN 00099
56 $ 922¢ $ oeL'z $ oL $ veoT $ 08T $ 9527 $08'Z $ ysesl - BN 00659
125 $ €19 $ 00zt $ zwr $ 8ss $ 002’k $ 909 918 $ iamas - Auan  00ZsS
589 $ Siel $ 000'g $ (vaL'e) $ ZsL'ol $ 852 § 1182 LoL's $ auoyd - AN 00059
605 $ 16 $ Q0% $ vle $ 98¢ $ 009 $ LL9 asuadx3 281 - AMIIN  Q0SES

IINVNILNIVIAINOILLYHILO NOILVYLS

Buuieway E207 £202 BOUBIBYIQ  [BIIY 7 2207 [BMioy LZ0Z  |EMOY O aNN4 TYH3INID

£207 1aBpng zz02 196png




